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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 11:10 AM
Subject: Check MV - SME8681B (doa: 31/01/2019)
Attachments: COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg % O Rin

aMember of JUALLUY INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ownér 1D Type: ‘
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistrétion Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registrétion Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
8458G

SME86818B

No

07 Feb 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

SHARAN 2.0 TSI 7N24MY
Blue

2018

DED032617
WVWZZZ7NZKV000926
162.0kW (217 bhp)
$35,446.00

19 Oct 2018

19 Oct 2018

0

$41,625.00

Yes
18 Oct 2028
$31,218.00

18 Oct 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$31,307.00

$30,356.00

$61,574.00
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